
Jeffrey Crist, Chairman • Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman • Vincent Odock, Secretary  
Susan Walski, Board Member • Marc Greene, Board Member • Giovanni Palladino, Board Member • Linda Muller, Board Member 
William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer • Susan R. Katzoff, General Counsel • Christopher C. Canada, Bond Counsel 

Audit Committee Agenda 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Industrial Development Agency will hold a Audit Committee Meeting on 
April 26th 2024, at 1:00 PM at the Orange County IDA Headquarters, 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New Windsor, NY 
12553 to consider and/or act upon the following: 

Order of Business 

• Call Meeting to Order

• Roll Call

• Proof of Notice

• Minutes
o Approval of Minutes from March 13th, 2024

• New Business
o Waiver Requests

• Orange Inn
• West Warwick 1, 2 3 / Convergent Energy
• JV Developer / Royal Wine

• Adjournment

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com 

Dated: April 17, 2024 By: William Fioravanti – Chief Executive Officer 

Orange County Industrial Development Agency 
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 • New Windsor, NY 12553 

Phone : (845) 234-4192 • Fax : (845) 220-2228 • Email : business@ocnyida.com 

1

http://www.ocnyida.com/
mailto:business@ocnyida.com


 

 

 

  
         Jeffrey Crist, • Chairman • Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman • Vincent Odock, Secretary  

Susan Walski, Board Member • Marc Greene, Board Member • Giovanni Palladino, Board Member • Linda Muller, Board Member 
                   William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer • Susan R. Katzoff, General Counsel • Christopher C. Canada, Bond Counsel 
 

Date: 
From: 
RE: 

         April 06, 2024  
       Jeffrey D. Crist  
       Next Meeting Date 

 

 
 
                                     
 

The next Audit Committee Meeting of the 
Orange County Industrial Development Agency is : 

                             Friday, April 26, 2024 
                                                                                                                                          at 1:00pm  

                                   
                                                                                             OC IDA Headquarters 
       4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 

                                        New Windsor, NY  12553 
                                       
                                                 
 

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com 
 
 
 

Orange County Industrial Development Agency 
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 • New Windsor, NY 12553 

Phone: (845) 234-4192 • Fax: (845) 220-2228 • Email: business@ocnyida.com 

                OCIDA Audit Committee Meeting Notice 

2

mailto:business@ocnyida.com


 

 1 

Orange County Industrial Development Agency 
4 Crotty Lane 

 New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 234-4192 

              
 

OCIDA Audit Committee Minutes 
Wednesday, March 13th, 2024 

 
Meeting Location: 4 Crotty Lane, New Windsor, NY 12553 
 
Committee Members Present: Susan Walski, Dean Tamburri, Marc Greene 
 
Staff Present: Bill Fioravanti, Kelly Reilly, Marty Borrás, Jose Rojas (AV) 
 
Others Present: Melissa Szot and Marc Callinan (PKF O’Connor Davies) 
              
 
I. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairwoman Walski called the meeting to order at 4:16 pm. 
 
II. Roll Call 

Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Committee and staff members present and noted the recent 
resignation of Mr. James Rinaldi. 
 
III. Proof of Notice 

Chairwoman Walski acknowledged that notice of the meeting was duly and properly provided. 

IV. New Business 

Annual Financial Audit Review and Approval 
Ms. Szot and Mr. Callinan reviewed the financial audit draft and noted that while the OCIDA 
needed to develop a formal Capitalization Policy on Capital Assets, there were no deficiencies or 
weaknesses identified in their 2023 audit of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency. 
 
A MOTION TO PRESENT THE 2023 OCIDA FINANCIAL AUDIT DRAFT TO THE 
FULL BOARD AT THE MARCH 20TH, 2023 MEETING WAS MADE BY MR. 
TAMBURRI, SECONDED BY MR. GREENE, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
V. Minutes 

The Chairwoman noted that while Mr. Tamburri was not a member of the Committee during the 
during the March 9th, 2023, Audit Committee meeting, he did vote even though there was a 
quorum. 

3



 

 2 

A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MARCH 9TH, 2023 AND MARCH 22, 2023, OCIDA AUDIT 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED WAS MADE BY MR. GREENE, 
SECONDED BY MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
VI. Adjournment 

A MOTION TO ADJOURN WAS MADE BY MR. TAMBURRI, SECONDED BY MR. 
GREENE, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
The meeting closed at 4:50 p.m. 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



 
 

April 4th, 2024 

Bill Fiorvanti 
Chief Executive Officer 
Executive Vice President of Economic Development 
Orange County IDA  
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
 
Project: Royal Wine Corp – Requests for Verified Exemption 
Warranty:  Pallet Mole Racking System 
 
Millenium Material Handling is being hired to provide and install the pallet mole racking system that will 

be used in the warehouse storage facility at the Royal Wines project. Background: 

Frazier Industrial Company designs racking systems for facilities all across North America, and Royal 
wine has utilized them at their other locations. Millenium Material Handling is the subcontractor that 
Frazier uses to install it’s specialized systems. Frazier has three different racking systems being designed 
and installed at the Goshen facility: selective racking, double reach racking, and pallet  mole racking. The 
selective and double reach systems are being installed by Bobs Commercial Material Handling & 
Shelving which is based out of Brooklyn NY, but will be using 100% local labor from within the 
designated area. The pallet mole racking system is a far more specialized system and there are no local 
companies within the defined Orange County local area who design, manufacture, or install any such 
system. This is a design-build system where Frazier owns/designs the racking and guarantees 
performance.  
 
In an effort to include skilled local millwrights, CRE Management & Frazier Industrial engaged Paul 
DiSilva, a business rep from Local #740. Unfortunately the budget for the millwrights labor was far more 
expensive than what Millenium was able to offer.  
 
This exemption submission is on the grounds that only Fraziers certified installers can fully perform the 
install of the pallet mole system, or a warranty will not be issued. It also is deemed specialized 
construction in that no other contractors in the local area are qualified or certified to perform the full 
product installation. Royal Wine has made a good faith effort to find local contractors to install the other 
racking components and are committed to sourcing as local as possible on this project.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kevin E Loewke 
 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

Meeting w/local Millwrights re: Frazier specialty mole racking system
12 messages

Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com> Thu, Feb 8, 2024 at 3:14 PM
To: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Good a�ernoon,

 

As discussed at our last on-site mee�ng, the IDA would like to ask you to meet with a representa�ve from the local Millwrights union #740 to specifically discuss the skilled labor required to install the
Frazier specialty mole racking system at the Goshen site.

 

I recently spoke with Paul DeSilva who is a business rep for #740 and he would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this important component of your project in-person at your earliest convenience.

 

Please confirm that you remain open to explore this avenue and, if so, let us know how we can schedule an on-site mee�ng with Paul at your earliest convenience.

 

Thanks very much as always,

Bill

 

 

Bill Fioravan�

Chief Execu�ve Officer

Orange County IDA

4 Cro�y Lane, Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553

 

O:  845.234.4192

M: 845.820.1791

F:  845.220.2228

 

bfioravanti@ocnyida.com

 

signature_145929181         

www.ocnyida.com

 

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Thu, Feb 8, 2024 at 4:09 PM
To: Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>, "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>

Bill

 

I am looping in John Niemeyer from Frazier Racking .

John please reply as to when would be a good time for you to meet with the Millwrights Union on site to discuss opportunities to add in local labor.

To the Mole  project  

 

From: Bill Fioravan� <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Morris Helfgo� <mhelfgott@kayco.com>; Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>; Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>; Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>; Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>; John Moisse� <jmoissett@cre-management.com>; Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>; Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>; Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: 'Mark Fellenzer' <mdf@fellp.com>; Ma�hew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com> 31

https://www.millwright740.org/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/paul-desilva-a67b6ab0/
mailto:bfioravanti@ocnyida.com
http://www.ocnyida.com/
mailto:bfioravanti@ocnyida.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:sginsberg@royalwine.com
mailto:tgehrke@cre-management.com
mailto:lronaldson@cre-management.com
mailto:lronaldson@cre-management.com
mailto:wduffy@gfipartners.com
mailto:jmoissett@cre-management.com
mailto:jjanuario@cre-management.com
mailto:kevin@loewkebrill.com
mailto:jim@loewkebrill.com
mailto:mdf@fellp.com
mailto:mf@fellp.com


Subject: Mee�ng w/local Millwrights re: Frazier specialty mole racking system
Importance: High

 

Good a�ernoon,

 

As discussed at our last on-site mee�ng, the IDA would like to ask you to meet with a representa�ve from the local Millwrights union #740 to specifically discuss the skilled labor required to install the
Frazier specialty mole racking system at the Goshen site.

 

I recently spoke with Paul DeSilva who is a business rep for #740 and he would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this important component of your project in-person at your earliest convenience.

 

Please confirm that you remain open to explore this avenue and, if so, let us know how we can schedule an on-site mee�ng with Paul at your earliest convenience.

 

Thanks very much as always,

Bill

 

 

Bill Fioravan�

Chief Execu�ve Officer

Orange County IDA

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553

 

O:  845.234.4192

M: 845.820.1791

F:  845.220.2228

 

bfioravanti@ocnyida.com

 

         

www.ocnyida.com

 

John W. Niemeyer <jniemeyer@frazier.com> Thu, Feb 8, 2024 at 4:36 PM
To: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>, Glenn Papp <gpapp@frazier.com>
Cc: Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Looping in Glen, he’s our PM on this job. 

Regards,

John Niemeyer
201-245-8917
Frazier Industrial Company 

On Feb 8, 2024, at 4:10 PM, Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

         

www.ocnyida.com

 

32

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.millwright740.org%2f&c=E,1,Hi-yRUmeoRrY0ddjri2TZqLmttPsdWKWMilyl2wzqLUujwNwa0piVsA9NR-BureQJhrapbvDS6c-eJJvr5EstnPJLyhSbvEX0w8zz7gTaO6oS1E,&typo=1
https://www.linkedin.com/in/paul-desilva-a67b6ab0/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4+Crotty+Lane,+Suite+100+%0D%0A+New+Windsor,+NY+12553?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4+Crotty+Lane,+Suite+100+%0D%0A+New+Windsor,+NY+12553?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:bfioravanti@ocnyida.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.ocnyida.com&c=E,1,A__cMYeta7TGXAyv9bQkiP79Fg1kdgoEL25-wooxjiprronpd_EERKnGnMI5Gzjyx9e4fEmfx9EyU-9POU0jQRSZUDeCsz2LFJbViWyPoqhTn3V-XsVIyBpEfw,,&typo=1
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.ocnyida.com&c=E,1,A__cMYeta7TGXAyv9bQkiP79Fg1kdgoEL25-wooxjiprronpd_EERKnGnMI5Gzjyx9e4fEmfx9EyU-9POU0jQRSZUDeCsz2LFJbViWyPoqhTn3V-XsVIyBpEfw,,&typo=1


[This email originated outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. This EXTERNAL
message is sent from mhelfgott@kayco.com.]

~WRD0000.jpg
1K

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Tue, Feb 13, 2024 at 3:09 PM
To: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>, Glenn Papp <gpapp@frazier.com>
Cc: Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Glen

Any luck with the Millwrights? Do they any man power that can assist Frazier.

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

         

www.ocnyida.com

[Quoted text hidden]

Glenn Papp <gpapp@frazier.com> Tue, Feb 13, 2024 at 3:29 P
To: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>, "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>
Cc: Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Morris,

I will let you know a�er our internal mee�ng Thursday.

Thank you,

www.frazier.com

Glenn Papp
Project Manager

 

Email: gpapp@frazier.com  

Phone: 908-876-3001, Ext. 3616 |Mobile 908-507-7538

91 Fairview Avenue, Long Valley, New Jersey 07853

 

[Quoted text hidden]

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Tue, Feb 13, 2
To: Glenn Papp <gpapp@frazier.com>
Cc: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>, Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.co
Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, K
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2024, at 3:29 PM, Glenn Papp <gpapp@frazier.com> wrote:

Morris,

I will let you know a�er our internal mee�ng Thursday.

Thank you,

<image002.png> Glenn Papp
33

mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18d8aa742020fed7&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18d8aa742020fed7&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.ocnyida.com&c=E,1,A__cMYeta7TGXAyv9bQkiP79Fg1kdgoEL25-wooxjiprronpd_EERKnGnMI5Gzjyx9e4fEmfx9EyU-9POU0jQRSZUDeCsz2LFJbViWyPoqhTn3V-XsVIyBpEfw,,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/frazierindustrialco/
https://www.facebook.com/frazierindustrialco/
https://twitter.com/FrazierCompany
https://twitter.com/FrazierCompany
https://www.linkedin.com/company/270910
https://www.linkedin.com/company/270910
https://www.instagram.com/frazierindustrial/
https://www.instagram.com/frazierindustrial/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCe35VaSXg9VF4dtGRmxzOjw
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCe35VaSXg9VF4dtGRmxzOjw
http://www.frazier.com/
mailto:gpapp@frazier.com
mailto:gpapp@frazier.com


<image003.png> <image004.png> <image005.png> <image006.png> <image007.png>

www.frazier.com

Project Manager

 

Email: gpapp@frazier.com  

Phone: 908-876-3001, Ext. 3616 |Mobile 908-507-7538

91 Fairview Avenue, Long Valley, New Jersey 07853

 
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
<image008.jpg>
         

www.ocnyida.com

 

[This email originated outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. This EXTERNAL message is sent from mhelfgott@kayco.com.]

[Quoted text hidden]

7 attachments

image002.png
15K

image003.png
1K

image004.png
1K

image005.png
11K

image006.png
6K

image007.png
1K

image008.jpg
1K

Glenn Papp <gpapp@frazier.com> Thu, Feb 15, 2024 at 1:05 P
To: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>, "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>
Cc: Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Bill,

 

Frazier Industrial has a trained and cer�fied subcontractor that does the mole systems for us na�on-wide hired to provide their on-site labor on the project whom are already dedicated in their schedule for
this work.  I don’t believe there is an opportunity to incorporate #740 members with the crew, however, we will reach out if a need does arise.

Thank you,

www.frazier.com

Glenn Papp
Project Manager

 

Email: gpapp@frazier.com  

Phone: 908-876-3001, Ext. 3616 |Mobile 908-507-7538

91 Fairview Avenue, Long Valley, New Jersey 07853 34

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.frazier.com%2f&c=E,1,7gw-YpuQlswR-dOXy5PhaiU7-QMO_zDQ_IVld-p9PpnzhwVGQKGP6hP_6Is_U0uHIjM-LQ-qrdNuJZbubQ2WwzECIF8GXsyFC2T6A5i-ouQ,&typo=1
mailto:gpapp@frazier.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.ocnyida.com&c=E,1,A__cMYeta7TGXAyv9bQkiP79Fg1kdgoEL25-wooxjiprronpd_EERKnGnMI5Gzjyx9e4fEmfx9EyU-9POU0jQRSZUDeCsz2LFJbViWyPoqhTn3V-XsVIyBpEfw,,&typo=1
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.3&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.3&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.4&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.4&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.5&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.5&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.6&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.6&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.7&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18da42a7734152c1&attid=0.7&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://www.facebook.com/frazierindustrialco/
https://www.facebook.com/frazierindustrialco/
https://twitter.com/FrazierCompany
https://twitter.com/FrazierCompany
https://www.linkedin.com/company/270910
https://www.linkedin.com/company/270910
https://www.instagram.com/frazierindustrial/
https://www.instagram.com/frazierindustrial/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCe35VaSXg9VF4dtGRmxzOjw
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCe35VaSXg9VF4dtGRmxzOjw
http://www.frazier.com/
mailto:gpapp@frazier.com


 

 

From: Morris Helfgo� <mhelfgott@kayco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 3:10 PM

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Glenn Papp <gpapp@frazier.com> Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 3:53 P
To: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>, Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>
Cc: Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Bill,

 

A�er discussing this more internally, I’d like to set up a remote mee�ng with Paul to discuss op�ons of bringing on Millwright labor to work with our subcontractors crew.  Please have Paul reach out to me at
his earliest convenience.

Thank you!

www.frazier.com

Glenn Papp
Project Manager

 

Email: gpapp@frazier.com  

Phone: 908-876-3001, Ext. 3616 |Mobile 908-507-7538

91 Fairview Avenue, Long Valley, New Jersey 07853

 

 

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

         

www.ocnyida.com

[Quoted text hidden]

Glenn Papp <gpapp@frazier.com> Mon, Feb 26, 2024 at 9:16 AM
To: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>, Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>
Cc: Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Good morning Bill,

I’m just reaching out to follow up on this, as I have not heard from Paul to set up a call.

Thank you,

[Quoted text hidden]

Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com> Mon, Feb 26, 2024 at 11:35 AM
To: Glenn Papp <gpapp@frazier.com>, "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>, Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>
Cc: Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-management.com>, Will Duffy
<wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke
<jim@loewkebrill.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Good morning Glenn and thank you. I’ll connect you with Paul now via separate email.

 

Much appreciated,

Bill

[Quoted text hidden]

35

mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
https://www.facebook.com/frazierindustrialco/
https://www.facebook.com/frazierindustrialco/
https://twitter.com/FrazierCompany
https://twitter.com/FrazierCompany
https://www.linkedin.com/company/270910
https://www.linkedin.com/company/270910
https://www.instagram.com/frazierindustrial/
https://www.instagram.com/frazierindustrial/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCe35VaSXg9VF4dtGRmxzOjw
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCe35VaSXg9VF4dtGRmxzOjw
http://www.frazier.com/
mailto:gpapp@frazier.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.ocnyida.com&c=E,1,A__cMYeta7TGXAyv9bQkiP79Fg1kdgoEL25-wooxjiprronpd_EERKnGnMI5Gzjyx9e4fEmfx9EyU-9POU0jQRSZUDeCsz2LFJbViWyPoqhTn3V-XsVIyBpEfw,,&typo=1


Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Thu, Feb 29, 2024 at 3:14 PM
To: Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>, Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>, Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

Bill

Just a quick update , Frazier Royal and Millwrights ( Paul) had an initial zoom meeting today. The meeting went well Frazier explained the scope and skill level need to install the pallet
mole system. Paul is working on a blended labor rate to see if he can bring his labor rate in line. Frazier is looking at how many Millwrights personal can be incorporated without effecting
production.  

We will have a follow up conversation within the next 2-3 business days.

 

 

From: Bill Fioravan� <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Morris Helfgo� <mhelfgott@kayco.com>; Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>; Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>; Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>; Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>; John Moisse� <jmoissett@cre-management.com>; Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>; Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>; Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: 'Mark Fellenzer' <mdf@fellp.com>; Ma�hew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>
Subject: Mee�ng w/local Millwrights re: Frazier specialty mole racking system
Importance: High

 

Good a�ernoon,

 

As discussed at our last on-site mee�ng, the IDA would like to ask you to meet with a representa�ve from the local Millwrights union #740 to specifically discuss the skilled labor required to install the
Frazier specialty mole racking system at the Goshen site.

 

I recently spoke with Paul DeSilva who is a business rep for #740 and he would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this important component of your project in-person at your earliest convenience.

 

Please confirm that you remain open to explore this avenue and, if so, let us know how we can schedule an on-site mee�ng with Paul at your earliest convenience.

 

Thanks very much as always,

Bill

 

 

Bill Fioravan�

Chief Execu�ve Officer

Orange County IDA

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553

 

O:  845.234.4192

M: 845.820.1791

F:  845.220.2228

 

bfioravanti@ocnyida.com

 

         

www.ocnyida.com

 

Bill Fioravanti <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com> Thu, Feb 29, 2024 at 3:21 PM
To: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>
Cc: Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>, Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-management.com>, Will Duffy
<wduffy@gfipartners.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>, Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>, Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke
<jim@loewkebrill.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>

We greatly appreciate the update and the efforts Morris, thank you. 
36

mailto:bfioravanti@ocnyida.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:sginsberg@royalwine.com
mailto:tgehrke@cre-management.com
mailto:lronaldson@cre-management.com
mailto:lronaldson@cre-management.com
mailto:wduffy@gfipartners.com
mailto:jmoissett@cre-management.com
mailto:jjanuario@cre-management.com
mailto:kevin@loewkebrill.com
mailto:jim@loewkebrill.com
mailto:mdf@fellp.com
mailto:mf@fellp.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.millwright740.org%2f&c=E,1,Hi-yRUmeoRrY0ddjri2TZqLmttPsdWKWMilyl2wzqLUujwNwa0piVsA9NR-BureQJhrapbvDS6c-eJJvr5EstnPJLyhSbvEX0w8zz7gTaO6oS1E,&typo=1
https://www.linkedin.com/in/paul-desilva-a67b6ab0/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4+Crotty+Lane,+Suite+100+%0D%0A+New+Windsor,+NY+12553?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4+Crotty+Lane,+Suite+100+%0D%0A+New+Windsor,+NY+12553?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:bfioravanti@ocnyida.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.ocnyida.com&c=E,1,A__cMYeta7TGXAyv9bQkiP79Fg1kdgoEL25-wooxjiprronpd_EERKnGnMI5Gzjyx9e4fEmfx9EyU-9POU0jQRSZUDeCsz2LFJbViWyPoqhTn3V-XsVIyBpEfw,,&typo=1


All the best,
Bill

Bill Fioravanti
Chief Executive Officer
Orange County IDA
4 Crotty Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553
www.ocnyida.com

On Feb 29, 2024, at 3:15 PM, Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> wrote:

Bill

Just a quick update , Frazier Royal and Millwrights ( Paul) had an initial zoom meeting today. The meeting went well Frazier explained the scope and skill level need to
install the pallet mole system. Paul is working on a blended labor rate to see if he can bring his labor rate in line. Frazier is looking at how many Millwrights personal can be
incorporated without effecting production.  

We will have a follow up conversation within the next 2-3 business days.

 

 

From: Bill Fioravan� <bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Morris Helfgo� <mhelfgott@kayco.com>; Sheldon Ginsberg <sginsberg@royalwine.com>; Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>; Leif Ronaldson <lronaldson@cre-
management.com>; Will Duffy <wduffy@gfipartners.com>; John Moisse� <jmoissett@cre-management.com>; Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>; Kevin Loewke
<kevin@loewkebrill.com>; Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: 'Mark Fellenzer' <mdf@fellp.com>; Ma�hew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>
Subject: Mee�ng w/local Millwrights re: Frazier specialty mole racking system
Importance: High

 

Good a�ernoon,

 

As discussed at our last on-site mee�ng, the IDA would like to ask you to meet with a representa�ve from the local Millwrights union #740 to specifically discuss the skilled labor required
to install the Frazier specialty mole racking system at the Goshen site.

 

I recently spoke with Paul DeSilva who is a business rep for #740 and he would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this important component of your project in-person at your earliest
convenience.

 

Please confirm that you remain open to explore this avenue and, if so, let us know how we can schedule an on-site mee�ng with Paul at your earliest convenience.

 

Thanks very much as always,

Bill

 

 

Bill Fioravan�

Chief Execu�ve Officer

Orange County IDA

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553

 

O:  845.234.4192

M: 845.820.1791

F:  845.220.2228

 

bfioravanti@ocnyida.com

 

         

37

https://www.google.com/maps/search/4+Crotty+Lane+%0D%0A+New+Windsor,+NY+12553?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4+Crotty+Lane+%0D%0A+New+Windsor,+NY+12553?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.ocnyida.com/
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:bfioravanti@ocnyida.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:sginsberg@royalwine.com
mailto:tgehrke@cre-management.com
mailto:lronaldson@cre-management.com
mailto:lronaldson@cre-management.com
mailto:wduffy@gfipartners.com
mailto:jmoissett@cre-management.com
mailto:jjanuario@cre-management.com
mailto:kevin@loewkebrill.com
mailto:jim@loewkebrill.com
mailto:mdf@fellp.com
mailto:mf@fellp.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252fwww.millwright740.org-252f-26c-3DE-2C1-2CHi-2DyRUmeoRrY0ddjri2TZqLmttPsdWKWMilyl2wzqLUujwNwa0piVsA9NR-2DBureQJhrapbvDS6c-2DeJJvr5EstnPJLyhSbvEX0w8zz7gTaO6oS1E-2C-26typo-3D1&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=42BSI9vAufT9loSYekFYUqIYUGNAVszbw6t91oyyMgA&m=SG_Vg-cpfe2fmQaK8usPC4O-6FmkdRYtZfulgAC7G8PSb-Ai225m8Ix8N4oWCrwu&s=5iuk2SQDeVI5T4lI4oprMi_x5ft7ND8yi9S7SeSPuKg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_in_paul-2Ddesilva-2Da67b6ab0_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=42BSI9vAufT9loSYekFYUqIYUGNAVszbw6t91oyyMgA&m=SG_Vg-cpfe2fmQaK8usPC4O-6FmkdRYtZfulgAC7G8PSb-Ai225m8Ix8N4oWCrwu&s=Nntap7Tr64I3OY5smpnUPhJKlNlw_fOYlRQxQ96n2pg&e=
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4+Crotty+Lane,+Suite+100+%0D%0A+New+Windsor,+NY+12553?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4+Crotty+Lane,+Suite+100+%0D%0A+New+Windsor,+NY+12553?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:bfioravanti@ocnyida.com


www.ocnyida.com

 

~WRD3610.jpg
1K

38

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttp-253a-252f-252fwww.ocnyida.com-26c-3DE-2C1-2CA-5F-5FcMYeta7TGXAyv9bQkiP79Fg1kdgoEL25-2Dwooxjiprronpd-5FEERKnGnMI5Gzjyx9e4fEmfx9EyU-2D9POU0jQRSZUDeCsz2LFJbViWyPoqhTn3V-2DXsVIyBpEfw-2C-2C-26typo-3D1&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=42BSI9vAufT9loSYekFYUqIYUGNAVszbw6t91oyyMgA&m=SG_Vg-cpfe2fmQaK8usPC4O-6FmkdRYtZfulgAC7G8PSb-Ai225m8Ix8N4oWCrwu&s=u8lngm0RHAiSrsMlBtjGhrIDS0iKh4_9ep4iDHJ3CPY&e=
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18df68731f2f9e46&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18df68731f2f9e46&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw


Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

Frazier racking
11 messages

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 11:25 AM
To: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>, ": Kevin Loewke" <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

John meet Kevin , Keven meet John

 

Keven, John is our sales rep for Frazier Racking. We will be installing 3 different styles of racking in our Goshen warehouse.

Style 1 Selective Racking

Style 2 Double Reach Racking

Style 3 Pallet Mole Racking

 

Styles 1& 2 were awarded to local contractors IDA compliance ,

Style # 3 the pallet Mole System is a high-density system. This system is complicate to install , Frazier will not sell the system,
warranty the system if they don’t install it.   Kevin, please communicate with John what point you need to include in the letter that
we want to submit to the IDA for exemption.

I would like to have this for Wednesday’s meeting so we can present it with Bill in the house. Any questions or clarification please
reach out to me.

 

Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com> Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 12:07 PM
To: Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com> Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 1:02 PM
To: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>
Cc: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>

Good afternoon John,

Jim and I would be happy to schedule a call with you at your convenience to let you know what's needed to submit a waiver
request for the pallet mole system. Let us know your availability and we'll make it happen

Thanks

Kevin Loewke 
[Quoted text hidden]
--

Kevin Loewke
IDA Services Manager
Loewke Brill Consulting Group
491 Elmgrove Road #2
Rochester, NY 14606
585-469-0954 (Cell - Preferred)
585-647-9350 (Office)

39



John W. Niemeyer <jniemeyer@frazier.com> Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 10:37 AM
To: Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>

Sorry for the delay.  I was out of pocket most of last week.

 

This is something we put together.

 

Let me know what you think.

 

 

 

John Niemeyer
District Sales Manager – Eastern Region

Email: jniemeyer@frazier.com  

Phone: 908.364.5356 | Mobile: 201.245.8917

135 Main Street | Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889

 

From: Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 1:03 PM
To: John W. Niemeyer <jniemeyer@frazier.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

[This email originated outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. This EXTERNAL message is sent from kevin@loewkebrill.com.]

doc00450320230614161543.pdf
101K

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 9:08 AM
To: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>, Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>

Do we have a $ Dollar amount for the exemption  installation that we are asking  .

[Quoted text hidden]

Kevin Loewke

IDA Services Manager 40

mailto:jniemeyer@frazier.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/135+Main+Street+%7C+Whitehouse+Station,+NJ+08889?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.frazier.com/
https://www.frazier.com/
mailto:kevin@loewkebrill.com
mailto:jniemeyer@frazier.com
mailto:kevin@loewkebrill.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18d31d194099d1af&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=dff7a71ec6&view=att&th=18d31d194099d1af&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


Loewke Brill Consulting Group

491 Elmgrove Road #2

Rochester, NY 14606

585-469-0954 (Cell - Preferred)

585-647-9350 (Office)
[Quoted text hidden]

Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com> Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 9:38 AM
To: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>
Cc: Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>

John, is the "pallet mole system" you are proposing to install a "design-build" system? where Frazier owns the design/layout and
guarantee of performance? Also, is the system manufactured by Frazier? Or by a vendor and Frazier does the installation?

Thanks,
Jim

Jim Loewke
CEO
Loewke Brill Consulting Group, Inc. 

(585)-370-5130

[Quoted text hidden]

John W. Niemeyer <jniemeyer@frazier.com> Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 2:36 PM
To: Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>

Jim,

 

Yes on all.   We design, manufacture, build and commission the Pallet Mole System.

We also guarantee the performance.

 

The unit itself is owned by a company called SpaceMaker but Frazier has exclusive rights in the US Market.

 

I hope this helps

Installation and commissioning of the Pallet Mole:  $1,105,029.42  (below contract broken out in sections.  Red
marks the spot)

 

41

https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g


 

Thank you.

 

John Niemeyer
District Sales Manager – Eastern Region

Email: jniemeyer@frazier.com  

Phone: 908.364.5356 | Mobile: 201.245.8917

135 Main Street | Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889

 

[Quoted text hidden]

[This email originated outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. This EXTERNAL message is sent from jim@loewkebrill.com.]

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 5:33 PM
To: ": Kevin Loewke" <kevin@loewkebrill.com>, Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
42

mailto:jniemeyer@frazier.com
https://www.frazier.com/
https://www.frazier.com/
mailto:jim@loewkebrill.com


Kevin Loewke

IDA Services Manager

Loewke Brill Consulting Group

491 Elmgrove Road #2

Rochester, NY 14606

585-469-0954 (Cell - Preferred)

585-647-9350 (Office)

[This email originated outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. This EXTERNAL message is sent from kevin@loewkebrill.com.]

[Quoted text hidden]

Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com> Wed, Jan 24, 2024 at 11:05 AM
To: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>
Cc: Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>, Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>

Good morning John,

With the installation of the pallet mole system, would Frazier be comfortable incorporating any labor/apprentices from the local
millwrights union in the Hudson valley that does work on systems like this?

Thanks

Kevin Loewke 
[Quoted text hidden]

John W. Niemeyer <jniemeyer@frazier.com> Wed, Jan 24, 2024 at 11:19 AM
To: Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>, Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>

Probably but would need to be managed by our group and additional costs  would need to be passed through as
they weren’t budgeted in our quotation…

[Quoted text hidden]

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Wed, Jan 24, 2024 at 4:29 PM
To: "John W. Niemeyer" <jniemeyer@frazier.com>, Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>
Cc: Jim Loewke <jim@loewkebrill.com>

John, call me when you have a moment to discuss

 

From: John W. Niemeyer <jniemeyer@frazier.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 11:20 AM
To: Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

43

https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:kevin@loewkebrill.com
mailto:jniemeyer@frazier.com
mailto:kevin@loewkebrill.com


[Quoted text hidden]

Kevin Loewke

IDA Services Manager

Loewke Brill Consulting Group

491 Elmgrove Road #2

Rochester, NY 14606

585-469-0954 (Cell - Preferred)

585-647-9350 (Office)

[This email originated outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe. This EXTERNAL message is sent from kevin@loewkebrill.com.]

[This email originated outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. This EXTERNAL message is sent from jim@loewkebrill.com.]

 

--

Kevin Loewke

IDA Services Manager

Loewke Brill Consulting Group

491 Elmgrove Road #2

Rochester, NY 14606

585-469-0954 (Cell - Preferred)

585-647-9350 (Office)

[Quoted text hidden]

44

https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:kevin@loewkebrill.com
mailto:jim@loewkebrill.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/491+Elmgrove+Road+%232+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Rochester,+NY+14606+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+585?entry=gmail&source=g


45



 
 

April 4th, 2024 

Bill Fiorvanti 
Chief Executive Officer 
Executive Vice President of Economic Development 
Orange County IDA  
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
 
Project: Royal Wine Corp – Requests for Verified Exemption 
Warranty/Specialized Construction/Price Point:  Refrigerated Panels 
 
Perley-Halladay Associates Inc is being hired to provide and install the refrigerated panels that will be 

used in the warehouse storage facility at the Royal Wines project. Background: 

Perley-Halladay Associates provides the refrigeration panels that will be used at the Royal Wines 
warehouse. The continuous line insulated panels are being installed at 40+ feet high, and critical vapor 
barrier details and experience with aluminum T-system ceiling panels must be factored in. Perley 
Halladay will also award a warranty if the installation is performed by certified installers.  
 
Perley Halladay submitted a list of installation requirements and necessary experience needed to see if a 
local contractor could be utilized. The Fellenzers were able to come up with a list of local companies 
who might be able to perform the install. These companies included, Baxter, CCI Construction & Penlyn 
Construction. All of those contractors declined to bid.   
 
In addition, CRE Management also communicated with three other local companies within the Hudson 
Valley. One contractor,  SD Refrigeration, declined to bid as they were not providing the equipment 
directly. MSEI & Walkin Cooler Warehouse both provided quotes that were significantly higher than 
Perley-Halladay, all bids are attached to this submission.  
 
 
Royal Wine has made a good faith effort to find local contractors to install the panels and are committed 
to sourcing as local as possible on this project.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kevin E Loewke 
 

46



47



48



April 1, 2024 – Rev7           

 

Goshen Property Construction Company LLC. 

133 Pearl Street 

Boston, MA, 02110  

 

ATTN:  Morris Helfgott  

 

RE: Royal Wines Cold Storage Facility – Goshen NY   

 

Freezer 1 - 17,271 sqft @ 44ft clear  

Freezer 2 - 6,757 sqft @ 44ft clear  

Cooler - 7,139 sqft @ 44ft clear  

Cold Dock - 5,263 sqft @ 25ft clear  

 

 

Insulated Panels and Floor Insulation:  

 

- Interior Finish – 26ga, white over galvanized 

- Exterior Finish – 26ga, white over galvanized  

- 4” R32 foam core and 6” R40 foam core  - mid span REQUIRED  

- 6” (2 layers of 3”) HI Load 40psi floor insulation and vapor barrier included in 

both freezers and cooler. Future expansion excluded  

- All accessories and ceiling supports included  

- USDA approved sealants and fasteners  

- All labor and lift equipment included.  

- Perley-Halladay carpenters figured. We can discuss options for local labor if 

required  

- Wrap all columns full height inside freezer areas  

 

Doors:  

 

- (Qty6) 10’x15’ Rytec high speed insulated rollup doors with motion sensors   

- (Qty8) 3’x7’ insulated swing doors with egress hardware  

- (Qty7) Dock door openings cut and prepped for overhead dock doors. OH doors 

by others  

 

Installation:  

 

- Install all materials in coordination with general contractor and GFI   

- Panels, doors and refrigeration shipped direct to job site   

- All labor and lift equipment included.  

- Perley-Halladay carpenters figured. We can discuss options for local labor if required  

 

 

 

 

Perley-Halladay Associates, Inc. 
1037 Andrew Drive, West Chester, PA  19380 
www.perleyhalladay.com 
                                                                         FAX: 

(610)-296-5800 
(800) 248-5800 
(610) 647-1711 

 

49



GPCC, LLC  

April 1, 2024  

Page 2  

 

 

Notes & Exclusions: 

 

1. Building access required to load panels into work space 

2. Forklift and scissor lift rentals included  

3. All labor figured open shop, non-union. Mon-Fri 7am-3pm   

4. Fire protection, refrigeration and electrical penetrations excluded  

5. Floor heat excluded  

6. Concrete floor, concrete curbs, bollards and floor coatings excluded  

7. Ventilation system above cold rooms excluded  

8. Dumpsters excluded  

9. Design drawings and project supervision included  

10. Panels, doors and refrigeration lead time 10-12 weeks 

11. Material and Labor Warranty – 1 Year  

 

 

Pricing:  

 

New Total Price Including Freight, Tax and Installation…$ 2,140,000.00  

 

Breakdown: 

$ 1,836,600.00 - Panels, accessories and labor 

(Labor and lift equipment $257,000)  

NEW Panel and Accessories Total - $ 1,579,600 

 

$ 265,200.00 - Jamison swing doors, Rytec rollup doors, prep dock doors   

(Labor $18,000)  

NEW Total - $ 247,200 

 

TAX DEDUCT if applicable - $ 98,300.00 

 

ADD - $ 38,200 - Insulate girts 3ft both sides of column at freezer/cooler column wraps  

(Labor and lift equipment $29,500)  

 

 

We appreciate the opportunity to quote this project. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Michael Skurecki  

Perley-Halladay Associates, Inc.  

 

 

 

50



 

51



Perley-Halladay Associates, Inc. Project No. 2023009 / MS 

GOSHEN, NEW YORK 10924

PROPOSED INTERIOR

2500 NYS ROUTE 1 7M

FREEZERS, COOLER  &

ROYAL WINES

DRAWING LIST

Cover Sheet

ARCHITECTURAL

GENERAL

A000

FLOOR PLANS

Proposed Floor Plan / Egress PlanA111

Overall Ceiling PlanA121

CROSS SECTIONS

Cross SectionsA311

Cross SectionsA312

Cross SectionsA313

SECTION VIEW DETAILS

Wall Panel Connection DetailsA411

Wall Panel Connection DetailsA412

Wall Panel Connection DetailsA421

PANEL DETAILS

Wall Panel Flashing DetailsA511

DOOR SCHEDULE

Wall Panel Flashing DetailsA512

Wall Panel Connection DetailsA422

COLD DOCK ADDITION

Wall Panel Flashing DetailsA513

Door ScheduleA611

STRUCTURAL

FOUNDATION INFORMATION

Floor Prep PlanS111

Ceiling Panel Rod Layout & LoadingA131

A000

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

COVER SHEET

JNH2023D031

RM10.05.2023

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:01

Specifications, General

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

♦

52

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS / DESCRIPTION  - 219'-2"W x 167'-4"L x 44'-5"H 219'-2"W x 167'-4"L x 44'-5"H     36,128 SqFt ADDITION  36,128 SqFt ADDITION  PANEL BASE ATTACHMENT: - FREEZER FLOOR CONSTRUCTION (BY OTHERS) FREEZER FLOOR CONSTRUCTION (BY OTHERS)  (BY OTHERS)    9" REINFORCED 4000 psi CONCRETE SLAB w/ B/C CURE SEAL 9" REINFORCED 4000 psi CONCRETE SLAB w/ B/C CURE SEAL    6" x 6" X 10 ga. WELDED WIRE MESH BY OTHERS ATOP.... 6" x 6" X 10 ga. WELDED WIRE MESH BY OTHERS ATOP....    6 mil SLIP SHEET BY OTHERS 6 mil SLIP SHEET BY OTHERS    6" 40 psi RIGID INSULATION (2 LAYERS w/ STAGGERED JOINTS) W/ 6" 40 psi RIGID INSULATION (2 LAYERS w/ STAGGERED JOINTS) W/    (2)3" x 12" PERIMETER. STRIP LOCATED UNDER I.W.P. (2)3" x 12" PERIMETER. STRIP LOCATED UNDER I.W.P.    10 mil VAPOR BARRIER w/ 6" min. LAP w/ SEALANT 10 mil VAPOR BARRIER w/ 6" min. LAP w/ SEALANT  SEALANT SEALANT    4" CONCRETE MUD SLAB BY OTHERS 4" CONCRETE MUD SLAB BY OTHERS  BY OTHERS BY OTHERS  OTHERS OTHERS    6" x 6" X 10 ga. WELDED WIRE MESH BY OTHERS AND... 6" x 6" X 10 ga. WELDED WIRE MESH BY OTHERS AND...    GLYCOL TUBING BY OTHERS GLYCOL TUBING BY OTHERS  TUBING BY OTHERS TUBING BY OTHERS  BY OTHERS BY OTHERS  OTHERS OTHERS -  FREEZER PANEL BASE ATTACHMENT  FREEZER PANEL BASE ATTACHMENT    (2)2" x 2" x 16 ga. GALVANIZED ANGLE w/.... (2)2" x 2" x 16 ga. GALVANIZED ANGLE w/....    1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C. INTO GALVANIZED ANGLE and.... 1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C. INTO GALVANIZED ANGLE and....    10-16 x 3/4", TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C. INTO PANEL BASE   10-16 x 3/4", TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C. INTO PANEL BASE      (2)BEADS OF BUTYL CAULK, 1 ea. UNDER PANEL SKINS (2)BEADS OF BUTYL CAULK, 1 ea. UNDER PANEL SKINS BEADS OF BUTYL CAULK, 1 ea. UNDER PANEL SKINS  SKINS -  NON-FREEZER PANEL BASE ATTACHMENT      NON-FREEZER PANEL BASE ATTACHMENT        (2)2" x 2" x 16 ga. GALVANIZED ANGLE w/.... (2)2" x 2" x 16 ga. GALVANIZED ANGLE w/.... 2" x 2" x 16 ga. GALVANIZED ANGLE w/....    1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C. INTO GALVANIZED ANGLE and.... 1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C. INTO GALVANIZED ANGLE and.... TAPCONS @ 32" O.C. INTO GALVANIZED ANGLE and....    10-16 x 3/4", TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C. INTO PANEL BASE  10-16 x 3/4", TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C. INTO PANEL BASE     BEAD OF BUTYL CAULK UNDER WARM SIDE PANEL SKIN  BEAD OF BUTYL CAULK UNDER WARM SIDE PANEL SKIN     2" x 9" THERMAL BREAK BETWEEN CONDITIONED  2" x 9" THERMAL BREAK BETWEEN CONDITIONED    AND UNCONDITIONED ROOMS -  CONCRETE CURBS BY OTHERS  CONCRETE CURBS BY OTHERS         WALL / CEILING CONSTRUCTION TYPES - 6" THICK A.W.I.P. DM40 INSULATED WALL PANELS (I.W.P.) 6" THICK A.W.I.P. DM40 INSULATED WALL PANELS (I.W.P.) 6" FOAMED-IN-PLACE POLYISOCYANURATE w/ 26 ga. STUCCO     EMBOSSED GALVANIZED SKINS w/ "MESA" PATTERN      (INTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE    (INTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE  IMPERIAL WHITE      (EXTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE    (EXTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE  IMPERIAL WHITE - 5" THICK A.W.I.P. DM40 INSULATED WALL PANELS (I.W.P.) 5" THICK A.W.I.P. DM40 INSULATED WALL PANELS (I.W.P.) 5" FOAMED-IN-PLACE POLYISOCYANURATE w/ 26 ga. STUCCO     EMBOSSED GALVANIZED SKINS w/ "MESA" PATTERN      (INTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE    (INTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE  IMPERIAL WHITE      (EXTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE    (EXTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE  IMPERIAL WHITE - 4" THICK A.W.I.P. DM40 INSULATED WALL PANELS (I.W.P.) 4" THICK A.W.I.P. DM40 INSULATED WALL PANELS (I.W.P.) 4" FOAMED-IN-PLACE POLYISOCYANURATE w/ 26 ga. STUCCO     EMBOSSED GALVANIZED SKINS w/ "MESA" PATTERN    (INTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE  IMPERIAL WHITE    (EXTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE (EXTERIOR FINISH)  IMPERIAL WHITE  IMPERIAL WHITE - NOTE: THERE ARE NO PAINT FINISH WARRANTIES FOR INTERIOR  NOTE: THERE ARE NO PAINT FINISH WARRANTIES FOR INTERIOR   INSULATED METAL PANEL FINISHES PANEL FLASHING / TRIM METAL    3" x 3" x 26 ga. I/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' 3" x 3" x 26 ga. I/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' " x 3" x 26 ga. I/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' " x 26 ga. I/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'    6" x 4" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' 6" x 4" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' " x 4" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' " x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'    6" x 6" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' 6" x 6" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' " x 6" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' " x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'    7" x 4" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'  7" x 4" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'  " x 4" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'  " x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'     7" x 7" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'    7" x 7" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'    " x 7" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'    " x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'       8" x 8" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'   8" x 8" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'   " x 8" x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'   " x 26 ga. O/S TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'      10" x 26 ga. FLAT TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' 10" x 26 ga. FLAT TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' " x 26 ga. FLAT TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' 26 ga. FLAT TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES' '    3" x 6" x 6" x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'  3" x 6" x 6" x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'  " x 6" x 6" x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'  " x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'     3" x 8" x 6" x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'  3" x 8" x 6" x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'  " x 8" x 6" x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'  " x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM METAL w/ `HUG EDGES'     10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C. 10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C. - NOTE: ALL FLASHING/TRIM METAL and FASTENERS TO  NOTE: ALL FLASHING/TRIM METAL and FASTENERS TO          BE FINISHED TO MATCH PANELS 



3 3.1 3.5 3.6 4.1 4.62.52 4.0 4.5 5 5.5 6 6.5 7 7.5 8

B

A.2

A.35

A.4

A.5

A.65

A.9

B.4

B.5

B.9

C

D

C.9

C.4

C.5

A.7

A

A111

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

FLOOR PLAN

JNH2023D031

RM10.05.2023

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:01

53

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
219'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
219'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
167'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
167'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 1 1404 [0°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER 1402 [+34°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD03

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD04

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD05

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD06

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD07

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD08

AutoCAD SHX Text
1403.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1402.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1404.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 2 1403 [-20°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD DOCK 1401 [+50°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR09

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR03

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR02

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A312

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A311

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A311

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A311

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A311

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A312

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A312

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A312

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A313

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A313

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A313

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A313

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A512

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A512

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A513

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A513

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A513

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A512

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A512

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
24



3 3.1 3.5 3.6 4.1 4.62.52 4.0 4.5 5 5.5 6 6.5 7 7.5 8

A

B

A.2

A.35

A.4

A.5

A.65

A.9

B.4

B.5

B.9

C

D

C.9

C.4

C.5

A.7

A121

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

CEILING

PLAN

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:01

54

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-6 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-6 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
167'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
167'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-8" (5" PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-8" (5" PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-8" (4" PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-8" (4" PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6" (5" PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6" (5" PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-5 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-5 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-5 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
24



3 3.1 3.5 3.6 4.1 4.62.52 4.0 4.5 5 5.5 6 6.5 7 7.5 8

A

B

A.2

A.35

A.4

A.5

A.65

A.9

B.4

B.5

B.9

C

D

C.9

C.4

C.5

A.7

A131

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

CEILING HANGER

ROD LAYOUT

& LOADING

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:01

55

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
130#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
142#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
130#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
142#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
130#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
142#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
130#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
142#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
130#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
142#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
130#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
142#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
130#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
142#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
130#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
142#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
130#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
193#

AutoCAD SHX Text
142#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
189#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
184#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
113#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
113#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
113#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
113#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
146#

AutoCAD SHX Text
150#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
113#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
154#

AutoCAD SHX Text
122#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
181#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
122#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
181#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
122#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
181#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
122#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
181#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
122#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
162#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
158#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
181#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
166#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
145#

AutoCAD SHX Text
120#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
145#

AutoCAD SHX Text
120#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
145#

AutoCAD SHX Text
120#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
145#

AutoCAD SHX Text
120#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
145#

AutoCAD SHX Text
120#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
145#

AutoCAD SHX Text
120#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
182#

AutoCAD SHX Text
145#

AutoCAD SHX Text
120#

AutoCAD SHX Text
168#

AutoCAD SHX Text
183#

AutoCAD SHX Text
183#

AutoCAD SHX Text
183#

AutoCAD SHX Text
183#

AutoCAD SHX Text
183#

AutoCAD SHX Text
183#

AutoCAD SHX Text
145#

AutoCAD SHX Text
120#

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF JOIST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF JOIST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HANGER ROD LAYOUT & LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
***NOTES***  HANGER ROD LOCATIONS/LOADS ARE BASED  ON BUTLER MANUFACTURER DRAWING F13 (DATED 01.23.23)  AND A 6" CEILING INSTALLED WEIGHT OF 4 PSF OR  A 4" CEILING INSTALLED WEIGHT OF 3 PSF. INSTALLED WEIGHT OF 3 PSF.  WEIGHT OF 3 PSF. LEGEND: INDICATES ROD ATTACHMENT TO JOIST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
***NOTE*** THE CAPACITY OF THE EXISTING STRUCTURE TO SUPPORT  THE ADDITIONAL WEIGHTS/LOADS AS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING  SHALL BE EVALUATED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  LICENSED IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK. ANY ISSUES WITH THE EXISTING STRUCTURE SHALL BE REPORTED  TO THE OWNER AND/OR THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. ANY NECESSARY MODIFICATIONS TO THE EXISTING  STRUCTURE SHALL NOT BE THE RESPONSIBILITY  OF PERLEY-HALLADAY &ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
24



BCD AE

B C DA EA.4 A.65 B.5 C.5

A.4A.65B.5C.5

A311

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

CROSS

SECTIONS

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

56

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-1 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-1 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-1 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-1 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A311

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A311

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 1 1404 [0°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 1 1404 [0°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A412

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A412

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A412

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



B C DA EA.4 A.65 B.5 C.5

3 3.1 3.5 3.6 4.1 4.64.0 4.5 5 5.5 6 6.5 7

A312

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

CROSS

SECTIONS

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

57

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-1 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-1 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-9" CLEAR @

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-9" CLEAR @

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-9" CLEAR @

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-9" CLEAR @

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-9" CLEAR @

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-9" CLEAR @

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A312

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A312

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD DOCK 1401 [+50°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER 1402 [+34°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 1 1404 [0°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD DOCK 1401 [+50°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A412

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



3 3.1 3.5 4.0 4.5 5 5.5 6 6.5 7

33.13.54.04.555.566.57

A313

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

CROSS

SECTIONS

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

58

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
219'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
219'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
219'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
219'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A313

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A312

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 1 1404 [0°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER 1402 [+34°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 2 1403 [-20°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 1 1404 [0°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 2 1403 [-20°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER 1402 [+34°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-0"(CLEAR HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



∠

∠

∠

∠

∠

∠

A411

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

WALL PANEL

CONNECTION

DETAILS

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

59

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3" LAYERS 40psi w/ STAGGERED JOINTS 6" THICKNESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 mil VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 12" PERIMETER STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 mil SLIPSHEET BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLYCOL TUBING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER WALL CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3" LAYERS 40psi w/ STAGGERED JOINTS 6" THICKNESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 mil VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 12" PERIMETER STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 mil SLIPSHEET BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLYCOL TUBING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER WALL CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3" LAYERS 40psi w/ STAGGERED JOINTS 6" THICKNESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 mil VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 12" PERIMETER STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 mil SLIPSHEET BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER WALL CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER /  COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 mil SLIPSHEET BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3" LAYERS 40psi w/ STAGGERED 3" LAYERS 40psi w/ STAGGERED JOINTS 6" THICKNESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLYCOL TUBING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLYCOL TUBING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBIENT / COLD DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 mil VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL  PANEL BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED CURTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" dia. x 24" LONG  SMOOTH BARS@ 16" O.C.  (ONE END GREASED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 mil SLIP SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 3"x3"x1/4" ANGLES w/ ANCHORS TACK-WELDED TO HOLD IN-PLACE DURING INSTALLATION & CUT APART BEFORE TEMPERATURE PULL-DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER WALL CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A411

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



∠

∠

∠∠

∠∠

A412

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

WALL PANEL

CONNECTION

DETAILS

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PANEL CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A412

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 9" THERMAL BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PANEL CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3" LAYERS 40psi w/ STAGGERED JOINTS 6" THICKNESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 mil VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 mil SLIPSHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLYCOL TUBING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)3" x 12" PERIMETER STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3" LAYERS 40psi w/ STAGGERED JOINTS 6" THICKNESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 mil VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TAPCONS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 mil SLIPSHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLYCOL TUBING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIN. BUTYL SEALANT  UNDER WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)3" x 12" PERIMETER STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER WALL PANEL BASE DETAIL @ COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A412

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



∠

A421

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

WALL PANEL

CONNECTION

DETAILS

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL TO CEILING ATTACHMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 4" x 26 ga. EXTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL TO CEILING ATTACHMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 4" x 26 ga. EXTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" x 4" x 26 ga. EXTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL TO CEILING ATTACHMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING TO WALL ATTACHMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x16Ga.  STEEL CONTINUOUS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1 1/4" BOLT w/ NUT & THREE WASHERS (TWO WASHERS BETWEEN  CONNECTOR & ALUMINUM TEE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE ANGLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" DIA. SUPPORT ROD  FROM PERIMETER ANGLE  ON CEILING TO PRECAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK AT ALL PENETRATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEF-T CEILING SUPPORT DETAIL (COLD DOCK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1 1/4" BOLT w/ NUT & THREE WASHERS (TWO WASHERS BETWEEN  CONNECTOR & ALUMINUM TEE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE ANGLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" DIA. SUPPORT ROD  FROM PERIMETER ANGLE  ON CEILING TO PRECAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK AT ALL PENETRATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUECORE INSULATED  CEILING PANEL (PANEL PROFILE  TO MATCH SPECIFICTIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1 1/4" BOLT w/ NUT & THREE WASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUECORE INSULATED  CEILING PANEL (PANEL  PROFILE TO MATCH  SPECIFICTIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE ANGLES, ONE OVERLAPS  THE OTHER WHEN ASSEMBLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CLOSED CELL  ROD INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK AT TOP OF INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEF-T CEILING SUPPORT DETAIL (FREEZER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" HANGER ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUECORE INSULATED  CEILING PANEL (PANEL PROFILE  TO MATCH SPECIFICTIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1 1/4" BOLT w/ NUT & THREE WASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUECORE INSULATED  CEILING PANEL (PANEL  PROFILE TO MATCH  SPECIFICTIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE ANGLES, ONE OVERLAPS  THE OTHER WHEN ASSEMBLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" HANGER ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM CLAMP TO TOP or BOTTOM CORD ATTACHMENT WITHIN  6" OF PANEL POINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ROOF JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM CLAMP TO TOP or BOTTOM CORD ATTACHMENT WITHIN  6" OF PANEL POINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ROOF JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" x 4" x 26 ga. EXTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL TO CEILING ATTACHMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A421

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING TO HIGH WALL ATTACHMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



A422

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

WALL PANEL

CONNECTION

DETAILS

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTAL FRAME SOFFIT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 4" x 26 ga. EXTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL PORTAL FRAME  BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" x 4" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `Hug' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL TO CEILING ATTACHMENT DETAIL @ COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL TO CEILING ATTACHMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" x 4" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `Hug' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL TO CEILING ATTACHMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A422

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED CEILING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD INSTALLED FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 4" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `Hug' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



A511

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

WALL PANEL

FLASHING

DETAILS

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

63

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED CORNER FLASHING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" x 8" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED CORNER FLASHING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" x 26 ga. FLAT TRIM  METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED CORNER FLASHING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" x 26 ga. FLAT TRIM  METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER /  FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" x 8" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" x 8" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" x 8" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED COLUMN WRAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED COLUMN WRAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A511

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



A512

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

WALL PANEL

FLASHING

DETAILS

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

64

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED CORNER FLASHING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 6" x 6" x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM  METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A512

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 8" x 6" x 26 ga. `Z' TRIM  METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED CORNER FLASHING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A512

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 4" x 26 ga. EXTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" x 26 ga. FLAT TRIM  METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" x 8" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED COLUMN WRAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A512

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



A513

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

WALL PANEL

FLASHING

DETAILS

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

65

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" x 3" x 26 ga. INTERIOR TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INSULATED WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-INSTALLED  URETHANE INSULATIONINSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" x 26 ga. OUTSIDE   TRIM METAL w/ `HUG' EDGES  (FINISH TO MATCH PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-16 x 3/4" TEK III TEK SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING VAPOR BARRIER MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED COLUMN WRAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A513

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-FABRICATED COLUMN WRAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A513

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

JOB:

DETAILS

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

ROYAL WINES DOOR SCHEDULE
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OPERATIONMOUNTING MANUFACTURER INFORMATION

REMARKS

HARDWARE

DOOR FRAME

VOLTAGE

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

N
O
T
 U

S
E
D

A611

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

DOOR

SCHEDULE

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

66

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USLIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOUBLE-HINGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOUBLE-ACTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(incl. SA/DA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOUBLE-ACTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USINGLE-HINGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOUBLE-HINGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROLL-UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOLID/SECTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVERTICAL LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMETAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE H

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBI-PARTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE G

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USINGLE-SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE J

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U(BI-FOLDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFAST-ACTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL 90%%D/180%%D HDWE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL 90%%D/180%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDWE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - FOR CONSISTENCY PURPOSES, THE SLIDE DIRECTION (LEFT/RIGHT - LHS/RHS) REFERS TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - FOR CONSISTENCY PURPOSES, THE SWING DIRECTION (LEFT/RIGHT - LHH/RHH) REFERS TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS STANDARD FOR MOST COLD STORAGE DOOR MANUFACTURERS, BUT SHOULD STILL BE VERIFIED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - PANIC HARDWARE REFERS TO ANY HARDWARE IN ADDITION TO OR IN REPLACEMENT OF STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATCH RELEASE/OPENER IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY.  FOR SPECIFIC HARDWARE IDENTIFICATION,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS MOUNTED.  THIS CONVENTION IS STANDARD FOR MOST COLD STORAGE DOOR MANUFACTURERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - STANDARD HARDWARE REFERS TO MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD LATCH MECHANISM, EXTERIOR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE, and ANY OTHER STANDARD ACCESSORIES.  SEE MANUFACTURER'S LITERATURE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - WHERE THE "INSIDE/INTERIOR" and/or "OUTSIDE/EXTERIOR" OF A HORIZONTAL or VERTICAL SLIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISIBLE WHEN VIEWING THE DOOR ASSEMBLY FROM THE SIDE OF THE WALL ON WHICH THE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE, INTERIOR LATCH RELEASE (IF ANY), STANDARD HINGES, CLOSER (IF ANY), INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CONFIGURATION and LIST OF AVAILABLE HARDWARE OPTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION THE DOOR SLIDES TO OPEN WHEN VIEWING THE SIDE OF THE WALL ON WHICH THE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINGE ORIENTATION WHEN VIEWING THE DOOR AS THE DOOR OPENS %%UTOWARD%%U YOU.  THIS CONVENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IF ANY) INTERIOR HARDWARE and IS INTENDED TO DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ACTUATE THE LATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR IS REFERRED TO, THE "INTERIOR" FACE IS ASSUMED TO BE THAT FACE OF THE DOOR LEAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DOOR MANUFACTURERS, ESPECIALLY MANUFACTURERS OF NON-COLD-STORAGE DOORS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS and/or SHOP DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUT SHOULD STILL BE VERIFIED FOR ALL DOOR MANUFACTURERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS MOUNTED (FROM WHICH SIDE OF THE WALL THE DOOR TRACKS CAN BE SEEN).

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYFOAM II

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROLL-UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMETAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL TRANSOM PANEL SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL DOUBLE DUTCH DOORS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE C1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE C1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W x H x Thk.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT LINE and/or

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL NAME/NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
and/or DISTRIBUTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEFROST/

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE C1C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE C1D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMISON DOOR Co.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYFOAM II

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. (EXT.) + PANIC. (INT.) HDWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOVERHEAD/ROLL-BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMISON DOOR Co.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYFOAM II

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. (EXT.) + PANIC. (INT.) HDWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMISON DOOR Co.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYFOAM II

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. (EXT.) + PANIC. (INT.) HDWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMISON DOOR Co.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYFOAM II

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. (EXT.) + PANIC. (INT.) HDWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMISON DOOR Co.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYFOAM II

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. (EXT.) + PANIC. (INT.) HDWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1402.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMISON DOOR Co.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYFOAM II

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. (EXT.) + PANIC. (INT.) HDWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1403.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMISON DOOR Co.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYFOAM II

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. (EXT.) + PANIC. (INT.) HDWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1404.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMISON DOOR Co.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYFOAM II

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. (EXT.) + PANIC. (INT.) HDWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL-CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT / PREP OPENING - DOCK DOOR & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD02

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" x 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT / PREP OPENING - DOCK DOOR & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD03

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" x 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT / PREP OPENING - DOCK DOOR & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD04

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" x 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT / PREP OPENING - DOCK DOOR & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD05

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" x 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT / PREP OPENING - DOCK DOOR & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD06

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" x 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT / PREP OPENING - DOCK DOOR & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD07

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" x 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT / PREP OPENING - DOCK DOOR & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD08

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" x 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH-SPEED ROLL-UP FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" x 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
460/3%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYTEC DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURBO-SEAL INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 GA. SHEET METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-SUPPORTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UN-HEATED BLOWER, (STD.) RIGHT-HAND MOTOR MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS w/ RYLON CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" THICK, 2-PLY, NON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR01

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH-SPEED ROLL-UP FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" x 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
460/3%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYTEC DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURBO-SEAL INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 GA. SHEET METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-SUPPORTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UN-HEATED BLOWER, (STD.) LEFT-HAND MOTOR MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS w/ RYLON CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" THICK, 2-PLY, NON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR02

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH-SPEED ROLL-UP FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" x 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
460/3%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYTEC DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURBO-SEAL INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 GA. SHEET METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-SUPPORTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UN-HEATED BLOWER, (STD.) LEFT-HAND MOTOR MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS w/ RYLON CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" THICK, 2-PLY, NON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR09

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH-SPEED ROLL-UP FREEZER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" x 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
460/3%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYTEC DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURBO-SEAL INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 GA. SHEET METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-SUPPORTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UN-HEATED BLOWER, (STD.) RIGHT-HAND MOTOR MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS w/ RYLON CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" THICK, 2-PLY, NON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.



3 3.1 3.5 3.6 4.1 4.62.52 4.0 4.5 5 5.5 6 6.5 7 7.5 8

B

A.2

A.35

A.4

A.5

A.65

A.9

B.4

B.5

B.9

C

D

C.9

C.4

C.5

A.7

A

S111

1037 ANDREW DRIVE

610-296-5800

610-647-1711

1-800-248-5800

www.perleyhalladay.com

Perley-Halladay
Associates, Inc.

WEST CHESTER, PA  19380

PHONE

TOLL FREE

FAX

FLOOR PREP

PLAN

JNH2023D031

RM

MS

Interior Freezer /

Dock Addition

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

REVISIONS

# DATE DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S SEAL

Royal Wines

2500 NYS Route17M

Goshen, New York

10.05.2023

2023009

PLOTTED 10/3/2023 15:02

67

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
218'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
218'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 1 1404 [0°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER 1402 [+34°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 2 1403 [-20°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD DOCK 1401 [+50°F]

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE [AMBIENT]

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO VERTICAL  @ DOOR OPEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO VERTICAL  @ DOOR OPEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO VERTICAL  @ DOOR OPEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO VERTICAL  @ DOOR OPEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO VERTICAL  @ DOOR OPEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PERLEY-HALLADAY ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS TO BE USED ONLY CONFIDENTIALLY BY AUTHORIZED PERSONS.  IT SHALL NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED NOR EXHIBITED WITHOUT PERMISSION, AND IS TO BE RETURNED UP REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
24



Memo: Installation & Performance Warranty   
 

 

 

From: Perley-Halladay Associates Inc  

To: GFI – Royal Wines  

Date: March 27, 2024 

Subject: Warranty  

 

 

Please be advised that in order to warranty the installation and performance of the All 

Weather Insulated Panels and Jamison swing doors, our factory trained and certified team 

must perform the installation ensuring all manufacturers procedures are followed.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Perley-Halladay Associates, Inc. 
1037 Andrew Drive, West Chester, PA  19380 
www.perleyhalladay.com 
                                                                         FAX: 

(610)-296-5800 
(800) 248-5800 
(610) 647-1711 

 

68



Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

Fwd: Royal Wines - Requirements for Insulated Panel Installer
2 messages

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 2:09 PM
To: Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

Please review 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Skurecki <ms@perleyhalladay.com>
Date: January 10, 2024 at 1:56:39 PM EST
To: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>
Cc: Timothy Gehrke <tgehrke@cre-management.com>, John Moissett <jmoissett@cre-management.com>,
Jack Januario <jjanuario@cre-management.com>
Subject: Royal Wines -  Requirements for Insulated Panel Installer

Morris,

 

Panel installer requirements for Royal Wines:

-          Minimum 5 years of experience working with continuous line insulated panels

-          Experience with critical vapor barrier details at wall, ceiling and floor locations

-          Installed panels at 40ft and higher

-          Installed ceiling panels with aluminum T-system

-          Worked with pneumatic lifting devices attached to forklifts

-          Minimum OSHA 10 for all workers and OSHA certification for all lift equipment and forklifts

-          Start date 3/18  with 6 week installation – experience in handling/unloading materials 4’x4’x45’ long @
8,000 lbs

-          6 man crew @ 8 -10 hour days seven days per week

 

 

Thank you, Mike Skurecki

PH Assoc Inc

Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com> Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 2:13 PM
To: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>

Hi Morris

69

mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:tgehrke@cre-management.com
mailto:jmoissett@cre-management.com
mailto:jjanuario@cre-management.com


The company should put this information together on company letterhead, also explaining that use of another contractor
would void the warranty. We would also need a copy of that warranty as well, and specific project details of the work being
performed

Thanks

Kevin
[Quoted text hidden]
--

Kevin Loewke
IDA Services Manager
Loewke Brill Consulting Group
491 Elmgrove Road #2
Rochester, NY 14606
585-469-0954 (Cell - Preferred)
585-647-9350 (Office)

70



Perley-Halladay Associates.Inc.
Labor Component 

Vendor Quote Amount 

Perley Halladay 257,000.00$        

MSEI Equities 487,194.00$        

Walkincooler Warehouse 620,000.00$        

Baxter Declined email March 22, 2024

CCI Declined email March 8, 2024

Penlyn Declined email March 8, 2024

SD Refrigeration Declined email February 6, 2024

71



Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

FW: Goshen Warehouse refrigeration insulated panels
2 messages

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Thu, Mar 14, 2024 at 2:38 PM
To: ": Kevin Loewke" <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

 

 

From: Ma�hew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 4:26 PM
To: 'Mike Skurecki' <ms@perleyhalladay.com>
Cc: Morris Helfgo� <mhelfgott@kayco.com>
Subject: RE: Goshen Warehouse refrigera�on insulated panels

 

Ok thank you Mike!

 

From: Mike Skurecki [mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com]
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2024 3:33 PM
To: Matthew Fellenzer
Cc: Morris Helfgott
Subject: Re: Goshen Warehouse refrigeration insulated panels

 

Matt, 

Marc Savacool with CCI has declined to bid based on scheduling conflicts. They have several project getting ready to start. 

Thanks Mike Skurecki

Cell 484 645 3964 

 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Mar 8, 2024, at 3:06 PM, Mike Skurecki <ms@perleyhalladay.com> wrote:

 Hi Matt, Spoke to Marc on Wednesday. Marc said he would get back to me after he spoke with his scheduling
people. I left him a follow up voicemail @ 1pm today. 

Thanks Mike 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Mar 8, 2024, at 2:41 PM, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com> wrote:

Hi Mike, I believe Marc Savacool from CCI Construc�on had similar ques�ons., can you reach out to him as well?
845-649-3845. 72

mailto:mf@fellp.com
mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:mf@fellp.com


 

Thank you

 

From: Mike Skurecki [mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com]
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Morris Helfgott
Cc: Scott Dianis; Randy Mason; Matthew Fellenzer
Subject: Re: Goshen Warehouse refrigeration insulated panels

 

Morris, Penlyn will provide a proposal early next week. 

Thanks, Michael Skurecki

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2024, at 10:17 AM, Mike Skurecki <ms@perleyhalladay.com> wrote:

 Scott, please call me 484 645 3964 

Mike Skurecki - PM 

 

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2024, at 9:26 AM, Scott Dianis <scott@penlynconstruction.com> wrote:

Randy, We have been asking for the shop drawings and material list from
the manufacturer supplying the refrigeration panels and trims. If these were
bought out already I would imagine they would have them.

 

Scott Dianis

 

 

 

From: Randy Mason <RMason@perleyhalladay.com>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 9:12 AM
To: Morris Helfgo� <mhelfgott@kayco.com>; Ma�hew Fellenzer
<mf@fellp.com>; Sco� Dianis <Scott@penlynconstruction.com>
Cc: Mike Skurecki <ms@perleyhalladay.com>
Subject: RE: Goshen Warehouse refrigera�on insulated panels

 

73

mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:scott@penlynconstruction.com
mailto:RMason@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:mf@fellp.com
mailto:Scott@penlynconstruction.com
mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com


All,

See a�ached for revised PDFs for Royal Wines.  Let us know of any ques�ons.

 

Thanks!

Randy Mason

 

Perley-Halladay Associates Inc.

1037 Andrew Drive

West Chester PA 19380

610-296-5800 (Office)

www.perleyhalladay.com

 

 

 

From: Mike Skurecki
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 12:29 PM
To: Randy Mason <RMason@perleyhalladay.com>
Cc: Morris Helfgo� <mhelfgott@kayco.com>; Ma�hew Fellenzer
<mf@fellp.com>; Sco� Dianis <scott@penlynconstruction.com>
Subject: Re: Goshen Warehouse refrigera�on insulated panels

 

Randy, please forward Royal PDFs to everyone on this email. File will not
forward from my phone. 

Thanks Mike 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Feb 29, 2024, at 12:12 PM, Mike Skurecki
<ms@perleyhalladay.com> wrote:

 Freezer drawings attached 

 

Thanks Mike Skurecki 

PH Assoc Inc 

Cell 484 645 3964 

 

 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Feb 29, 2024, at 11:30 AM, Morris Helfgott
<mhelfgott@kayco.com> wrote:

74

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1037+Andrew+Drive+%0D%0A+West+Chester+PA+19380?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1037+Andrew+Drive+%0D%0A+West+Chester+PA+19380?entry=gmail&source=g
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.perleyhalladay.com&c=E,1,rTr9qCam__b2d1myqnlEO9IoPt_NFWxfBMwAeABB96IHHAjFgh2SoI6pebeesazSmNX5aUtwx0r4V2nlEvyovhgu3Pgolwjes7m7Pb-wIoCWxwWHmd6YnAg,&typo=1
mailto:RMason@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:mf@fellp.com
mailto:scott@penlynconstruction.com
mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com


Looping in Mike from Pearly Holladay.

Mike please supply Penlyn whatever they need.

Thanks

 

From: Ma�hew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 8:57 AM
To: Morris Helfgo� <mhelfgott@kayco.com>
Cc: Sco� Dianis <scott@penlynconstruction.com>
Subject: Fwd: Goshen Warehouse refrigera�on
insulated panels

 

Morris, please see email from Scott. Can you
get him the information he needs?

 

Thanks,

Matt

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Dianis
<Scott@penlynconstruction.com>
Date: February 28, 2024 at
3:20:52 PM EST
To: mhelfgot@kayco.com
Cc: mf@fellp.com
Subject: Goshen Warehouse
refrigeration insulated panels

Morris, I was hoping that you
would have the suppliers shop
drawings and material lists
showing what they are supplying.

Thanks

Scott Dianis

 

 

 

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Thu, Mar 14, 2024 at 2:38 PM
To: ": Kevin Loewke" <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

 

 

From: Ma�hew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 9:23 AM 75

mailto:mf@fellp.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:scott@penlynconstruction.com
mailto:Scott@penlynconstruction.com
mailto:mhelfgot@kayco.com
mailto:mf@fellp.com
mailto:mf@fellp.com


To: 'Mike Skurecki' <ms@perleyhalladay.com>; 'Sco� Dianis' <scott@penlynconstruction.com>
Cc: Morris Helfgo� <mhelfgott@kayco.com>
Subject: RE: Goshen Warehouse refrigera�on insulated panels

 

Mike, Sco� will not be bidding on the job. Thanks,

Ma�

 

From: Mike Skurecki [mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 5:58 PM
To: Scott Dianis
Cc: Morris Helfgott; Matthew Fellenzer
Subject: Re: Goshen Warehouse refrigeration insulated panels

 

Hi Scott, can you provide a proposal by end of day tomorrow? 

Thanks Mike Skurecki 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Mar 8, 2024, at 10:17 AM, Mike Skurecki <ms@perleyhalladay.com> wrote:

 Scott, please call me 484 645 3964 

Mike Skurecki - PM 

 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Mar 8, 2024, at 9:26 AM, Scott Dianis <scott@penlynconstruction.com> wrote:

Randy, We have been asking for the shop drawings and material list from the manufacturer supplying
the refrigeration panels and trims. If these were bought out already I would imagine they would have
them.

 

Scott Dianis

 

 

[Quoted text hidden]

76

mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:scott@penlynconstruction.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:ms@perleyhalladay.com
mailto:scott@penlynconstruction.com


Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

Fwd: baxter
1 message

Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com> Mon, Mar 25, 2024 at 8:54 AM
To: Kevin Loewke <kevin@loewkebrill.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com>
Date: March 23, 2024 at 7:27:38 PM EDT
To: Morris Helfgott <mhelfgott@kayco.com>, Mark Fellenzer <mdf@fellp.com>, Bill Fioravanti
<bfioravanti@ocnyida.com>
Subject: Re: baxter

  Morris, they declined to bid. 

Thanks,
Matt
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2024, at 11:47 AM, Matthew Fellenzer <mf@fellp.com> wrote:

Emailed and asked for update from Baxter

 

From: Morris Helfgott [mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 6:20 PM
To: Matthew Fellenzer; 'Mark Fellenzer'; 'Bill Fioravanti'
Subject: baxter

 

Matt

Have you received a bid from Baxter regarding installing the refrigerator and freezer panels.

We are getting very tight on time.

Thanks

77

mailto:mf@fellp.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com
mailto:mdf@fellp.com
mailto:bfioravanti@ocnyida.com
mailto:mf@fellp.com
mailto:mhelfgott@kayco.com


78



79



80



81



82




